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Hollis Joseph

From: Steve Walker <Steve@groverealestate.com>
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 1:14 PM
To: Hollis Joseph
Subject: RE: Harvest Wines Sign Authorization
Attachments: Drake Hill site plan with logos.doc

Hi Joe: Yes, he is authorized to submit on both applicaƟons. The former liquor store was in the space that reads for 
lease. That space is currently occupied by Hans Nails. The Peaberry space is currently occupied by Lion’s Den.  For our 
records we have CVS as 710 ‐1, TD Bank 710‐2, Hans Nails 710‐3, Lions Den 710‐4, Bill Selig 710‐5, Harvest Wines 710‐6, 
Fitzgerald 710‐7, and Jersey Mikes 710‐8. The second‐floor offices are 714. 
 
Steve 
 
Steven Walker 
Grove Real Estate 
Phone 413 567‐0098 
Fax 413 567‐7024 
Cell 413 374‐3369 
Steve@groverealestate.com  
 

From: Hollis Joseph <jhollis@simsbury‐ct.gov>  
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 10:10 AM 
To: Steve Walker <Steve@groverealestate.com> 
Subject: RE: Harvest Wines Sign Authorization 
 
Good morning Steve, 
 
Thank you for sending over the leƩer of authorizaƟon. The applicant has submiƩed a special excepƟon applicaƟon for 
the liquor store use and for the necessary signage. Can you confirm you authorize them to submit the applicaƟon for 
both on your behalf? AddiƟonally, the Town is researching tenant history for the parcel. Can you provide a layout of the 
plaza with the current tenants and the addresses associated with each space? In researching the past approvals, it 
seems the addresses in the middle secƟon 710‐714 have been used for different spaces over the years. It appears the 
only liquor store to operate in the Drake Hill Mall Plaza was Maguires Liquor which was not in the space proposed for 
Harvest Wine and Spirit. Thank you for your help. 
 
Regards,  
 
Joseph Hollis 
Land Use Specialist 
Town of Simsbury 
933 Hopmeadow Street 
Simsbury, CT 06070 
P(860) 658 3245 
F(860) 658 3217 
jhollis@simsbury‐ct.gov  
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From: Steve Walker <Steve@groverealestate.com>  
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 9:34 AM 
To: Hollis Joseph <jhollis@simsbury‐ct.gov> 
Cc: Neeraj <reggireynolds@hotmail.com> 
Subject: Harvest Wines Sign Authorization 
 
Good morning, Joe: Neeraj Gupta asked me to send the aƩached leƩer so he can submit his signage applicaƟon. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me with any quesƟons. 
 
Regards, 
 
Steve 
 
Steven Walker 
Regional Property Manager 
Grove Real Estate LLC 
Phone 413 567‐0098 
Cell 413 374‐3369 
steve@groverealestate.com 
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